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From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 7:58 PM

To: Justin Davis; James Jannetides; Gordon Tan; Marcus Gibbs
Subject: Re:RE: RE: the handmould develop

Dear Justin,

Thank you for your information. Here is our reply in red:

one: does the mechanism with patent in function in LS? Because we can do
according to this instruction, but we worry that the mechanism with patent in
LS.

There is a design patent (D585,204) for this chair, but not for the mechanism. | have
attached the design patent for reference. The design patent covers the ornamental
design of the chair and coupling stool base.

We do not want to make a product with a similar design, it is the function that we would
like to simulate

| like how you have added slots in the stool base, this will help with airflow when a
laptop computer is sitting on top of it.

Sandra: when | check the patent file, he added the "coupling companion stool base" in
the description. Does that mean the funcitonal mechanism is aslo belong to the patent.
We want to the same functional mechanism in another chair. Is that ok?

2nd: which item you need to add the mechanism?

I do not understand your question. Please take photos of the chair that we have sent
to you and point to the area of the chair that you may have questions about.

Sandra: Both of us know that we only use the function, but in another chair. So which
chair you want to use the function? 80174 or PD11621?

BR

Sandra
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